
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

JANUARY 26, 2016

1

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman John Hoggatt, Jim Webber, and Tom McCormick

OTHERS PRESENT:  Tom Zeuli , Tom Syfko, Denny Darnold, Chief Marty Jensen,  Kip Peters, 
Steve Heth, Marian Webber, Sharon Buffington, Katherine Cross , Randy Hanson, , Pat Colten, 
Becky Scofield, Bob Scofield, Lauren Foust, Tom Foust, Barb Dahl, Avery Dahl, Todd Stonestrom, 
Amy Stonestrom, Brooke Soldan, and others.

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Hoggatt at 5:30 p.m. 

CONSIDERATION OF PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  Motion by Hoggatt, 
second by McCormick to approve the minutes of the December 29, 2015 Public Works Committee 
meeting. MOTION CARRIED.

VINE STREET RECONSTUCTION (1ST TO 9TH STREET)  Syfko noted some questions and/or 
concerns that were discussed at the January 6, 2016 Informational meeting for the Vine Street project
include:  1) Traffic Volume; 2) Street width/Typical section 3) Speed 4) Stop signs and crosswalks 5) 
On-street parking 6) Bike lanes/Bicycle traffic.   

Syko stated that feasibility studies were done over years for Vine Street that also addressed flooding 
issues in the Vine Street area and the downtown area. Syfko referred to a memo prepared by traffic 
engineer, Glen Van Wormer that included history of Vine Street, traffic volumes, street widths and 
functions, on street parking, bicycle traffic, speed, pedestrians, stop signs, cross walks and typical 
street sections. 

Chief Jensen provided accident history for Vine Street between 3rd Street and 9th Street beginning in 
1999 through 2015. Hoggatt questioned whether speed data was available. Jensen commented that 
speed data is not available due to weather affecting the battery life of the speedometer during the 
winter months and for at least a five day period of time.

Syfko provided two typical street sections for a 36 foot wide street one that included a 9 foot parking 
lane on one side and another that included a 4 foot bike lane on both sides of Vine Street. He also 
noted that the project includes replacement of old water, sewer and storm sewer lines. Syfko stated 
the proposed assessments for the project will be based on the current city assessment policy. 

Several residents living along Vine Street and other concerned citizens spoke on issues that include:

 Pedestrian crossing – painting of intersections and/or costs for LED pedestrian crossing lights

 Tree removal – plan to include in project and replace trees removed to meet HUFB 
recommendations

 Storm water runoff (pervious vs. non pervious pavement) – options discussed

 Bicycle safety – painting of bike lanes and signage

 Future detour route for I-94 improvements - schedule

 Speed control on Vine Street – enforcement and signage

 Sidewalk removals and replacements – how much will be removed

 Road alignment – the road will be widened to 36 feet with no alignment change to existing 
roadway



PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

JANUARY 26, 2016

2

 Parking – to allow or not to allow parking on Vine Street

 Signage – pedestrian, speed, bicycle lanes, flashing signs
 Assessments – benefits the entire community and whether to defer payments for assessments

 Vine Street closures – notices, neighborhood meeting and web site postings are planned

Heth stated the project does not require a storm water management permit for the project due to the 
project being categorized as minor construction and not producing any additional run off to the river. 

MOTION by Hoggatt, second by Webber to include bike lanes from 9th Street to 4th Street with no 
parking on either side of the street for the Vine Street project.  MOTION CARRIED. (2) Webber, 
Hoggatt (1) McCormick.

PROJECT UPDATE: PUBLIC WORKS   Syfko stated a letter of approval from the DNR for the 
stormwater grant is expected to arrive. Noted the storm water inventory is expected to start up after 
approval is received. 

Zeuli noted the city plans to join the Rain to Rivers Committee as part of the public outreach for the 
city’s MS4 compliance. 

Zeuli stated the Urban Forestry Board placed the order to bare root and ball and bur lapped trees that
will be planted in the gravel bed as part of the grant for 2016.  He noted residents will have the option 
to purchase the “Tree of the Year”  at a reduced rate. Noted the tree is a Kentucky Coffee tree. 

Zeuli stated the ice rinks opened but due to weather changes it has been challenging. Noted the 
restrooms are 90% completed and final finishes will be done in the spring.

Syfko stated grants for the Walnut Bridge repairs were submitted.

Peters stated the roof replacement at the Wastewater Treatment Plant is planned to start next week. 
Noted the deadline for completion in March 15, 2016.  Peters mentioned the benefit to properties 
along Vine Street also include new water main, sewer main and storm sewer. 

Zeuli mentioned complaints received on the heavy equipment in the alleys.

MOTION by McCormick, second by Webber to adjourn the meeting. 7:35 p.m. MOTION CARRIED.

Submitted by,

Deb Andrews
Secretary


